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June 11, 2008

Mr. Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, California 94502

Re: Park Street Landing Property/Former Signal Oil Marine Terminal
Former Chevron Bulk Terminal #20-6127
2301-2337 Blanding Avenue
Alameda, California 94501

Dear Mr, Wickham:

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA), on behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company
{Chevron), is investigating previous operations at the former Signal Oil Marine bulk fuel terminal located
at 2301 Blanding Avenue in Alameda, California. In a letter dated January 30, 2008, the Alameda
County Health Care Services Agency (ACHCSA) responded to CRA’s work plan to install soil borings
and vapor probes for site assessment. The ACHCSA requested an assessment report by May 29, 2008.
CRA and Chevron were unable to meet that deadline because we have been trying to obtain access
agreements with the current property owners to legally access the site.

In response to an email by CRA to extend the assessment report deadline, the ACHCSA requested
Chevron formally submit the extension request under new, recent ACHCSA guidelines. Chevron will be

submitting correspondence to ACHESA to request that our consultant’s extension requests be honored by
ACHESA in the future.

Chevron received a signed access agreement from the property ownets on June 2, 2008; thus, CRA began
planning the field work. Chevron proposes submitting the assessment report by September 30, 2008.

Please contact Brian Carey at (916) 677-3407 ext 106, or via email at bearey(@craworld.com, if you have
any questions or comments, or require additional information.

Sincerely,

Chevron Environmental Management Company
RhFencho

Stacie Frerichs

Team Lead/Project Manager

Cc: Mr. Brian Carey, CRA, 2000 Opportunity Drive, Suite 210, Roseville, CA 95678




